Page 1 of 1
Marguerite McLean SO ln - U

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 3:51 PM

To: Clarence Prestwood

Cc: Hyma Vedula; Lynn Deamer; Ed Carter; Dale Mailhot

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 02168-09 and 02628-09 - Dkt 080366-GU

Per this e-mail, confidential DN 02628-09 will be returned to the company.
Thanks.

From: Clarence Prestwood

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 3:15 PM

To: Marguerite Mclean; Dale Mailhot

Cc: Hyma Vedufa; Lynn Deamer; Ed Carter

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 02168-09 and 02628-09 - Dkt 080366-GU

Marguerite,
Please return the second set of documents (DN 02628-09) to the company.
Thank You,

Clarence J. Prestwood

Florida Public Service Commission
Chief of Auditing

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
{850) 413-6946 Office

(850) 413-6947 Fax

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 12;42 PM
To: Dale Mailhot

Cc: Hyma Vedula; Lynn Deamer; Clarence Prestwood; Ed Carter COM
Subject: Confidential DNs 02168-09 and 02628-09 - Dkt 080366-GU

APA __
Dale, ECR ____
an order was issued on confidential DNs 02168-09 and 02628-09 in Docket 080366- GCL ___
GU. The declassification date is 3/1/11. RAD
SSC
Do you want Confidential DN 02168-09: ADM
[RCP/Vandiver - (CONFIDENTIAL) Working papers binder 13 of 13 for FP{UC rate OPC
case audit (Audit Control No. 08-365-4-1).] CLK M i
declassified and returned to APA!
and
Do you want Confidential DN 02628-09:
[FPUC (Horton) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Audit workpapers and documents (Audit No.
08-365-4-1).]
declassified and forwarded to the docket file or returned to the source ! DOCUMENT RUMBFR-DATE
Marguerite. 01489 MAR-7 =

3/7/2011 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY




